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Malave, Erin .
From: Julissa Cortina [julissa@gttpa.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 11:21 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Houston S. Park I, P.A,
importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam, ,
Please he advised that the mailing and prlnc:lpal address of Houston S. Park Ill, P.A., document number
P10000045305, has changed from:

('___-——_——

" 515 North Flagler Drive

Suite 1600

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

TO

515 North Flagler Drive
Suite 950
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Please update the corporate records to reflect such change. Thank you.

Julissa Cortina .
Assistant to Jeffrey S. Tanen : !
Goldstein, Tanen & Trench, P.A. _

One Biscayne Tower, Suite 3700 '
2 South Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, FL 33131
Telephone: (305) 374-3250
Facsimile: (305) 374-7632
This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying cf this e-mail message is strictly prchibited. If
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message
from your computer.



